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Pean of Research Umversxty Corvallis, Oregon 97331  (503) 754-3437

" May 25, 1978

‘Mr. W. O. Burke

Office of the Vice President for Research
University of Georgia

Athens, Georgia 30602

‘Dear Mr, Burke:

I am sending you .the enclosed letter in fulflllment of your re~
quest of April 28 for this type of information. We do not currently have
an institutional patent agreement with NSF¥ or NIH. We have preferred to

_ wait until our program grows so we can demonstrate competence in handllng
oo new inventions before we apply for such an agreement.

If you need more detail than is contalned in the enclosed I
- would be glad to provide. :

Yours 31ncerely,

J. Ralpg Shay :;

: . Assistant Dean of Research
- JRS:SLN o i :
Enclosure




